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Carol DeSoto

From: DO NOT REPLY - UNMONITORED ACCOUNT <no-reply@charlescountymd.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 8:08 AM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* The Official Piscataway Conoy Tribe of Maryland, Inc. Land 

Donation

[External Content Warning] This message is from an external sender. Please exercise caution when opening 
attachments and hover over any links before clicking.  

The Official Piscataway Conoy Tribe of Maryland, Inc. Land Donation 

Submission #:  3912570  
IP Address:  152.22.116.27  

Submission Date: 04/08/2025 8:08  

Survey Time:  3 minutes, 57 seconds 
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Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.  

 

Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information 240-776-6709 

Name 
john scott richardson  

Address 
237 Coplin Quarter Rd 
Warrenton, North Carolina 27589 

Phone 
(919) 880-2364  

Email 
johnscottrichardson@yahoo.com 

Are you: 
Neutral 

Comment 
I am in favor of the Conoy community to have use and ownership of a piece of the land that once was the original homelands. It will 
begin to bring strength to the people, so they can exercise traditional practices of their sovereignty. It is vital to existence of these 
ways to have a land mass they can manage.  
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Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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